From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: “mdefresne@apexgeoscience.com"”

Cc: "NIRB Admin"; Conformity NPC ; Sean Joseph

Subject: 2BE-FBP---- Acknowledgement New Application - Roche Bay plc - Qikigtani Region - Fraser Bay Property
Project

Date: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 2:28:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt, on March 14, 2011 of your application for a new
water licence. Currently the application is being reviewed internally for completeness. The
following is required for administration; the technical review is currently pending:

1. NPC Conformity - required

2. NIRB Screening - required

3. Letter from Roche Bay plc authorizing Apex Geoscience to act on their behalf regarding this

project.

The link to our ftp site and documents currently on file is as follows with username public and
password registry
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-FBP----%20RocheBay/1%20APPLICATION/2011%20New/
You will be notified if additional information is required to complete the file.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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